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September 10, 2025 

Scott Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Maverick Gaming LLC v. United States of America, et al., No. 24-1161 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am counsel of record for petitioner Maverick Gaming LLC in the above-referenced matter.  I 
write to inform the Court that Maverick Gaming LLC has been renamed RunItOneTime LLC.  
Additionally, the Rule 29.6 statement in the petition disclosed that “[p]etitioner is a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Maverick Gaming HoldCo, Inc.”  Maverick Gaming HoldCo, Inc. has been renamed 
RunItOneTime Holdco, Inc. 

Sincerely, 

 
/s/ Lochlan F. Shelfer 

 
Lochlan F. Shelfer 

 
 

 

 


